

DS/240-02-01/6234KE

20th May 2015

Natural Resources Wales
Cambria House
29 Newport Road
Cardiff
CF24 0TP



Dear Sir or Madam,

Sundorne Products (Llanidloes) Limited currently hold an Environmental Permit with reference EPR/PB3490HV, to operate a Material Recycling Facility at Pembroke Dock.

We are applying on behalf of the client to vary their existing environmental permit to add Screening to the treatments that are permitted for the wastes accepted at the site.

Pre-application consultation was undertaken with Ms Liane Bacon at Natural Resources Wales regarding the proposal, during which it was confirmed that the proposed changes would be a minor technical variation.

The documentation below is included within this submission for the variation: -

- Application forms Part A, Part C2, Part C4 and Part F1;
- A copy of the Environmental Management System for the site, including a site specific risk assessment;
- Drawings 240-01-04.d01 and 240-02-01.d01 showing the site layout.
- Copies of the relevant WAMITAB certificates

The required fixed fee for a minor technical variation of £1,280 has been paid to NRW by BACS on 18th May 2015. The payment had the reference number PSCAPPSUNDO111.

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours faithfully,

D Simons
Environmental Scientist

Enc